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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, AUGUST 24, 1970
9:03 A M.
; R A .
{The following proceedings wers had In open
court outgide the presence and hearing of the jury:)

MR. KANAREK: Goud morhing, your Honor.
THE COURT: Goad morhing, Mr. Xanarek.

The record will show Mr. Manson and Mr. Kanarek

 aye present. Mr. Dougherty of the County Counsel tg Office

and Captain Cline. N

MR, KANAREK: Does Mr. Dougherty have anything
furthexr to offer?

MR. DOUGHERTY: We have nothing furthexr, youwr Honor.
MR. KANARER: I have bsen informed over the weekend

s | declarations, I believe Iuter on today, your Honor, in

| conhection with this very same issue as to the famale

deﬁenda,nts who dre also deniad the right to converse :Lnt-t

5 further proceedings on this so that the whole matter can be

before your Honor together.

THE COURT: I don't see any reason to do that,

:Mr. mna._i:'ek.

We are talking about a different jail and
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MR, KANAREK: The principles are the same, your

| Bonoxz, and we would walcome ==

THE COURY: We are not dealing with principles here.

-We are talking about specific facts, péxsons éand places.

MR. KARAREK: Tha issuas are as ldentical as they
can be. They are very close, in any avent, to being the

| B .

We would like the ppportunity of having your

| ionox decide all of these matters at the same time. They have
asked me to mention this to the Court this morning. :

THE COURT: I see no reason to decide them &t the

| 3ame time. They involve different facts, and the decision
{ as to Mr. Manson will have nothing whatever to do as to any
| decision with the femala defendants.
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T 1

MR. KANAREK:; We also . have the fact that thexe is no

| evidence that the County Counsel has adduced, there is
' nothing before the Court.

Ag your Honor knows, there wasg cértain testimony

| offered by cCaptain Cline and, ag your Honor knows and the

record will raveal, captain Cline, who is, I believe, the
only witness who has been called by the progecution, has
given incompetent avidence in that he only recited hearsay

‘aB to certain matters that have been enunciated to the
¢:Coux‘t» He has no percipient knowledge whatsocever.

Captain Cline has testified and, of courss, he

has a high capacity in the jail -~ I bealieve he is the
-gaptain in charge of the jail ~~ but we make our decisions
14 in our courts based upon evidernce, and the avidence that ha |

stated was bearsay, conclusion. As I say, he bhad no

personal knowledge, )
So, therafore, we make a motion, at this time,

| ta strike all of captain Cline's testimony which {»
before the Couxt.

' Now, the Court has made a certain request of us

.'have honored that. But in any event, since Captain Cline
‘48 not percipient, it ig absolutely incompetent,that

) evidence.

The Court, wa respactfully suggest, has no
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': behalf of.'nr. Manson.

- He made certain all'qgations to the Court, and I'm sure your

ever 1t may be. Tet them bring it to the Court, and than wai

. o, to stxike all of Captain Cline's tlstimony.

Fower to use that evidenc& to decide this case because of
ite incnmpatancy. .

_Now, we say this as to the allegations of
Captain cline: I£f he has any competent evidance, or
Mr. Dougherty hask any competent evidence other than rank
heargay, otber than rank conclusions, then let him bring
the evidence to this Court. I would not object to it being
done in chawbers., After all, we are after a result hexe on

ret them bring their compatent evidence.
Horior knows what I am suggesting. Let them bring theix
exparts, let them bring their expert testimony if they have
any of any kind of physical or chemical analyﬁis, ox what~

can see what we can see, othemise. we have merely a

That is what we ask the Court at this time to
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from time to time. As I see it, all that is required

ig to show that the proceduras now heing used by the
Sheriff are not ha:assing Mr. Mangon, are not denying him
any fundamental right or access to hisg counsel or

v{iﬂitors. in ,oi:her words, that the procedures used, as I

- see it, "a"nd from my visit the other day, they are simply
' using proceduras that are used for all prisonsrs from time
‘1 fa time .

There is nothing unusual about what is being
done. No wpeciai procedure has been ¥et up for Mr. Manson.

And I really can't understand what your Complaint is based

5} ¢ 9%
MR. KANAREK: Then I will call Captain Cline.
May I call captain Cline?
THE CQURT: Well ~~
MR. KANAREK: I will call Captaln Cline,
THE COURT: You may call cmﬁtain Cline, but at some
point, Mr. Kanarek, this proceeding has got to come to an

- end. Every time we get down to the point of axgument, you
1 want to bring in something else.
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26

THE COURT: Weall, the motion will ba denied. _
Do you have anything further, Mr. Doughexty?
MR. DOUGHERTY: No, your Honox, but we request that

1 the Court consider the threa declarations that we have

filed in this matter in ruling.
THE COURT: Yes. I have considerad all the

| declarations on hoth pider and the points and authorities.

« KANAREK: As far as the declarations go, they are

| not percipient. fThere is nothing in the declarations that

show anything of a parcipient naturs that Mr. Manson hans

' done incorrectly.

In fact, your Homor, one of the daclarations

othar received laetiters which they deem to have coma to

- | him == pcxxonai letterg —-- which they deem t¢ have come to

hin improperly.
THE COURT: Is this your arguwent now, Mr. Kanarek?

5 What stage are we in?

MR. XANAREK: I am asking that your Honox strike -

' their declaxations as baing incompetent in that they don 't

show any percipient knowlsdge. They don 't show anything

| parcipient thit Mr. Manson hax done.

THE cpvkzi I think you misconceive this mﬁ&on:

x | ME» Fanarek. It {s not necessary for the Sheriff or the

2‘5.3 cmnty cpuniel bo abow that ur. Manson has misbehaved in

some zaah:wh, althqugh, ﬂ.pparently, that has bsen the case

H M i
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3-1 MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, this is the first

]
tine that ~-
2 |
o  THE COURT: AIL right, you may call Captain Cline.

MR. KANAREK: All right, Captain Cline, please.

THE CLERK: Just be seated, sfr, you have already .
_ been aworn, sir, would you state your name,

THE. WITNESS: James L. Cline, C-l-i-ti~e.

| JAMES L. CLINE,
| having been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and
testified further ss followsi

. 10
u
12 | X

sl . CROSS~-EXAMINATION

‘ BEY WR. KANAREK: ‘

Y' Q  State ymt witness 'm: occubat:mn?
6 1 A 1 s b Deputy Sheriff for the County of Los
{ Angeles, with the rank of Captain, in ¢harge of the Hall
of Justice Jail. : . ‘
G Does that i{nclude the Hall of Justice attorney

‘14 F

17
8 1

19 .

1 room?
20
2 o | 4 Yes, sir,
2 ! Q Captain Cline, would you tell us, would you
s | deseribe for the Court and for 811 of us the facts in
o the attorney room proper for interviewing witnesses with
. ,s | @ attorney present and a defendant present.

. A Well, essentially there are two separate kinds
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| of facilitiea:

N majority of what we call the attorney room, and in this

1 |

21

' goes down the center of each of the tables {n the attornmey

There is a very large room which takes up the

large room there are three xwows of benches with & partis
tion in the center.
At thege benches attorneys interview pre-trial
defendants. |
We also have in this room &sereened off “s
Q I am now talking, Officey, about the benches
only at thisg time. _
| Now, directing your attention to the policy
of the C;mmty, the Sheriff's Department and the policy
that is fol‘iowad in that attorney room, would you tell us
where witnegses who are with the attorney who is inter-
viewing & defendant at the same time he {8 speaking to
the witnesg, where do they normally sit, the witneis, the
attorney and the defendant.
A Well, it depends upon the circumstances. 1
would ssy as 4 general rule they sit in the attorney room.
Q They sit in the attorney room, the attorney
and the witnesg on one side of the partition at the same
table; and the defendant on the other side.
Is that correct?
A Yeg, sir.
@ And about how high is this partition which

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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room?

, A About 12 to 18 inches.

. ~ 4] Now, dizecting your attention, Officer, to

| Mr. Manson, do you have any personal knowledge -~ now, by
that I ﬁean anything that you observed with your five
senges, your gense of sight, smell, hearing, touch,

that kind of thing -~ are you percipient to anything

. ’ personal that Mr, Manson hag done in the attorney room?
; | A With respect to what, sir?
0 | Q  With respect to amy violation of jail rules.
a | A No, sir,
- 4 And, Officer, directing your attention to the

i | 80-called jail rules, are these jail rules laid out im
. 1 | any manual or in any writing that has ever been given to

s | Mre Manson, to your knowledge?

a0 I A They have been provided to Mr., Manszon in a
3a fls. variety of forms.

@ |

19

P

21 %
2 |
23 .

24

2% |
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MR. KANARERK: Your Honoxr, that is not responsive.

May that be atricken?

THE COURT: It may ox may not be responsive.
You will have to follow it up.

MR. KANAREK:; Ceartainly, your Honor,
_ Q BY MR. KANAREK: My question, officer, is, have
you set forth for Mr. Manson in writing,any particulax

| w»et of jail rulem?

A Yem, mir.
Q All right. What in writing hava you told

- Mr. Manson?

A .. . Well, with regard to a variety of different

jallex. c .
Thix appéafs in writing on various plicaa
throughout the jail area where inmates can view them.
. ] All right, but would you tell us, then, officer,

- would you tell us what writing has leen given to
22 |

Mr. Mangon to your knowledge?
A 1 don 't know of any specific plece of paper.
Q You know of no writing that Mr. Mamson h&#
been Hiven, is that corrsct?
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A That s correct.
Q Ad so you rersonally know of no xule that

| Mr. Manson has violated, is that right? I am talking about

1 you, of your own personal knowledge .

A That is also correct.
MR. KANARRK: May I have a moment, your Homor, to

look for & document?

(pause,) -
May I approach the witness, your Honox?
THE COURT: You may.
MR. _RANAREK: Thank yous
Q ‘BY MR. KANAREK: I show you a document dated
July 3xd, 1970, and ask you if yon recognize the signature

‘at the bottom of that document:.

F

Yes, sir. \
Whose sigmature is that?
Ttis mne. ¢ oo

Diﬁ you, ¢fficer, mend ont that letter?

> O B O n

Yes, I did.

Q By what authority, Officer, do you interrupt
Mr. Manson!s receiving letters, tslling people that he shall
not receive letters?

A well, there are a warlsety of different
authorities.

Q Would you tell us what they are, and upon what

[ - you are relying?
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f factual basis.

A ~ Well, to begin with, 1ag111y tha aut:horitits

- found m tho Penal Code,

But over and abow that we & place some

umits upon purlml cmnicationz with our inmates,
| agun for a variaty of mm:. '

one is a wxy mcticai xcuon, that i8 ==
e ofﬁcom my quants.on in npon Vhat authority you

% rely ak thia tine. o

I az not auking for any !actual m: allaged

5
G

1

A Wall —

v 1‘

Q What is £he authori.ty in hw, tbﬁ canaututiun, ]

case law, ntatutu?

THE COURT: 'That calls fox a 109&1 comlulion on the

5 | purt of this witness,

MR WARER': Youx Hotior, 1t goes to his xtate of. nind
. THE COURTs I will mmm my own objection to that

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honoxr. May I approach the

THE COURT: You may.
MR. FANMAREKX: Your Honer, I offer this into evidance

lon bahalf of Mxr. Manson as an exhibit ih co:macti.pn with
‘;thh spac:l.al Frocesdings .
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THE COURT: May I gee 11‘:?‘
MR. RANAREX: Yes, your Honor.
(Document handed to the Court.)
THE COURT: Any ohjection?
MR. DOUGHERTY: No objection.
MR. KANAREK: I beliave the lagt lattars which hma

| been lost in the Xeroxing rwocess, the last fey vozds,
| ox that last mentence should reads

"We ask your cooperation in this matter
and request that you do not write any futuze
letters, Sincerei.y,’ Patexr J. Pitchass, Sheriff,"

Wc«uld coxmaei agm that wiwh I .have raad is

:in fact J:nﬁerxded, bacauge this xerox COPY = wonld yau I1ke

4

1 | to look at 1t? RS

MR, DOUGHERTY: Comld I look at it again,

U A
MR. KANAREK: Surely, I think Captain Cline would

MR. nommm We will agree that is the J.anguaqe in

MR. mnzx- Thank you, Counsel.
Q@ BY MR. KANAREK: Would yon tell us, captain,

{1n connection with Mr. manson, bow many Lettezs of this
[t¥Pe have you sent qut?
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3b~1 - Q This is the only one that you personally have
. sent out?
® ;| A4 That's correct.
i ! Q . ! I see, and then it is 2 fair statement that

the normal procedure ig for the witness ta be interviewed
in the pre'sence_ of a lawyer and defendant as you have
indicated, correct?

5 . A No, it iz not exactly correct. It depends a
5 great deal on the particular inmate.
- Q I éee, and directing your attention, Captain,

o | to Mr. Manson, is it a fair statement that Mr. Manson is
1» | Presently interviewing witnesses in the presence of his
2 attorney through the gcreen that Judge Older viewed in our
‘ 4 | Dresence last --

5 ] That i¥, the screen set up that has besn put
- | in the wecord that we viewed last Friday, is that correct?
w | . A Generally that ig correct, hut not iIn all

i cases. h

i9 Q Would you tell us in which cages you do not

éo '. require the witness to be present at the screen with the
s | sttorney when Mr, Manson is being interviewed?

9 A Well, actually there were & couple of

23 pceasions when My. Shinn called ocur office and specifically |
2% | requested that we allow him to use the attorney room, on |

2 | was ~- had never visited with Mr. Manson before and he felt
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3b-2 | on this occasion it was very important that he use the

attorney roofn

2

. 3 | Not wishing to appear arbitrary we told him
4 | "Fine," that he could have the visit in that maummer.
5 Q All right, now, therefore, in a particular

6 determination as to whethexr Mr. Manson shall be interviewed
;| with the witness present, at 4 place at the table that you
= g | have described for us, with the ‘attorney on one side and
o | with the wii:.ness and Mr. Maﬁson on the other, with the
0 | 12-foot partition, or 12-foot piece of wood down the middle, |
n | that determination is made by & Deputy Sheriff as to whether |
12 [ or mot in a part’icuiar case that getup shall be used or
_ 1 the screen set up.,
. 1 Is that correct?
4 flg, 5 | A Well, not exactly, no, sir.
6 |
7 -

18

20 -

2t |

24 |

o =

% |
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?fact, it vas extremely important to spacifically be at one
lof the benches. - SR |
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21
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- Q vaell, then, how is that determination made asg

to when Mr. Manson may maks use of tha attorney room sstup
| that you have just spoken of with the table ang the screen
i sef:up? How i that decision made? '

A Wall, normally, as I have indicated, thes ‘

| pxmedure ie that he ig to use the scxeen.

Rowaver, there have besan two or three occaﬁioni

{ whan Mr. Shinn has made & specific plea, when thom vas a
{ ve;r.'y‘ :!‘.mpor!:ant interview, in his opinion, And thig i® nor=
| maliy mada to myself or the Chief of the Jail Division.

Q Tell wa, what are the cr.ii:eria. what are the

1 bases, that in the future you will make a dacision A to
= ;?:'Wbﬂﬂl&k" or not we can interview Mr, Manson at the table
' with the atixornay aAnd ¥he witness on one side and Mr. mmn

- | on the ai:he::. or whether we will haw to use the mmn?

mil you teu me how this decimion will be mde

A We:l,:., ag far as I am concirned, al) of the

‘@ - fThen, are you maying that if I £all you a visit
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R :
i 1 to thelast time that you had an attorsey visit with a

Yo j?' witneas at the screen with the defendant on the other

» | side. wWill you tell me the last time that oecurmd

5 ] Prior to Mr. Manson s situation?
16,.:' ‘
u
' . | EDRE you remember that it cccurred?
: -~,19 .'.

» ::'1 havu seen people at tha visiting screen numezous 'hé.ma.

2t
T I® :l.t a ;Eair statament that that screen im uaad for trustee

' mtarv;lewa wherein the trustees in the jail interview with
- their families from time to time? Is that corredt?

o2 :

. %

5t

8745

is extremely important, that you will then allow e to
'; vis:t.t with Mr. Manson at the table with the withess on ona

aide with myself and Mr. Manson on tha other?
A Not necessarily, no. I can't say becauss the

F | i:é'zutit héa not bean made,

G S0, you are going to avaiuata ‘each :r:eq\iestthat

| e made am it comes up as to whether or not it is sxtremely '
mpprtant pr notr is that right?

A 9robahiy, yes,
Q 1 mee. ‘
o mw, directing your attention, captain cline,

A I couldn't tell You. It ocoura frequently..
Q Well, what I mean is, when is the last tim

,A. ‘ T don % gpacifically remember any one cm.

Q You have seen people at the vimiling sereen?

A No, that :w not correct.
Q "what elsa 18 that screen used fox? Will you

>
LS
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Judge Qldex and you and I viawed last Friday, would you
tall us what the normal uyse of that scrueen setyp is for?
A The normal use is when there are visitors for
inmatay that we classify as high security inmates,
Genexally those persons being held for capital offenses.
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26 |

Q And when they are visiting with whom do you
have the vigit at the screen?

A ;P;':don, gir?

Q@ . What'is the gtatus of the visitor that visits

with the jail inmate normally at that sgcreen?

A He is there as a visitor, & friend or has some
relationship to the inmate. |

Q . In other words, it is r.xat': a‘ lawyer-inmate
visit; is that correct?

A No, it is not a lawyer~inmate visit.

Q That screen is set up primarily for visits
between the fmmate and friends or relatives but not with
a Iawﬁﬂ

A Well, here again, I can't give you an ahso-
lute statement.

" The primary purpose of the screen is to
facilitate security within the jail, So, if there is an
occaston when it ig important to have a high level of
security, then the screen 1s used. Otherwise, it ix not
uged.

So, it depends a great deal om the circum-
stances existing at the time that a decision has to be
rade. ,

Q Now, directing your attention to the times
that Mx. Manson has visited in the County Jail with his
lavyer and with a wiiness.
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ba-2 ' g . Is it a falr statement, Officer, that this has
; | otcurred on many, many occasions prior to the time that you
3 | came down with the edict that thege viasits should take

4A 'place at the 3 creen? |

5 A Yes, that is true. '
6 :, Q " And directing your attention, Officer, theﬁ,-
7 | to the doctrine of equal protection of the law.
. g ‘ Axe you familiar with thet doctrine?

9 4 Yes. | . _
i | MR. DOUGHERIY: I am golng to object, your Homor. It |

- 1 | ealls for a legal conclusion. |

1 THE COURT: Sustained.

: 13 | BY MR. RANAREK:
. kG Q Now, then, a&s far as you are personally concerned,

15 | Officer ~- I- am talking about your own percipient pergonal
16 knawledge -« you know of no reason why Mr. Manson ~- I am
om : agnin talking only -~ I want to emphasize that for your
: 18-" answer, sp that you can ohey the ﬁtmrt's orders that I sm
f 19 { gure you know of previously e my question to you 1!. Do
20 | you peraonally kmow of any reason, anything that you observed
2 | whatsoever why Mr. Manson -- that you cbserved pergonally -- |
z | why Mr. Manson should be 'fo:éad' to visit at the seveen with
22 | his lawyer in the presence of a witness &nd not in the
© % | attornmey room?
. % | A ' No, sir,
% | MR. KANARER: Thank you.
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| BY MR. DOUGHERTY:

| "pen pal" letters uged in the Hall of Justice Jail?

- expertise.

You may examine.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

o} Captain, are you familiar with the temm

MR. KANAREK: I didn't hear that word?
THE COURT: "Pen pal letters."
MR. KANAREK: I will object to that as calling for a
conclusion, improper foundation, hearsay.
It ig a subjective thing for which there is no

THE COURT: Overruled.
ME. KANAREK: "Pen pal" ig a subjective consideratiom.
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15

THE COURY: You raised it with a copy of the letter,
Mr. ¥anarek. It refers to that.

) If you want to put the latter into evidence,
he can certainly explain what he meant by that tern.

MR, KANAREK: There is no foundation.

THE COURT: The objection ix overruled.

You may answer.

THE WITNESS: A pen pal letter, we construe, is a
1étter that is exch&ngfed batwaen two parsons who do not
know each other.

MR. DOUGHERTY: And the letter that ypu returned to
the sendex, the lettsr which is introduced into evidence

- now, wag that sunt to somebody who appsared to be

acquainted with tha defendant? -

MR, KARAREK: I 1}111 object to that ag assuming facts
not in evidence. '

THE COURY: I didn't hear the last part of the

Read the question.
(The quastion was read by the reyporter.)

MR. KANAREX: Your Honor, that calls for a conclusion.

that we have offered. We hava offered Captain Cline 's

{;iqtﬁr. 80, it amsunex facts not in evidence.

| THE COURT: T think the guestion is irrelevant in
this proceeding in any event. . T
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I will sustain my own objection i:o it.
MR. DOUGHERTY: I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Anything furthez? |
MR. RANAREK: No, your Honhor.
THE COURT: You may step down.
MR. KANAREK: I notice Mr. Fitzgerald iz hers

:: presently, and I believe that hewill verify that he im going 1
| to offer declarations as to Patricia Xrenwinkel,

THE COURT: Do you hava anythihg further, M. m
on your motion?
MR. KANAREK: YesS. I have no further evidence, buk

I would like to make argument.

THE COURT: Very well,
MR. FANAREK: If your Honor insists. Although we

| would like to postpone it.

16

THE COURT: A= I say, I see no connsgtion whatevexr

| betwaen the two motions. If Mr. Fitzgerald, in fact,

[ £a going to f£ile a motion, it would have nothing whatever
| to 4o with yours, Different facts, different jails. I
‘couldn't make a finding as to his client on the basis of

the facts that you adduced in this p:oceodiné nor could ¥
22

make an ordex as to Mr. Manwon bamsed upon facts that might

| bave occurred over in Sybil Brand. They don 't have any
contection With each other.

MR. KAMAREK: Your Honor, what I am saying is that we

¥

. 4.
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| ur-; Manson and thess pffanges that we have been here for

- have some intangible thing called jail rules, which they

- made by the jail and the jail permonnel, for which,
| really, thay have no basis. .

is a co~defendant, e
- I submit thexe is no‘ connection between

two months on. But we are doing it altogethsr.
I was just asking it in the interest of
expadiency.
'ma COURT: Make your srgument.
MR, FANAREK: Very well. |
on the one hand we hawe the doctrine of equal
protérci:ion of the law and due Process of the law under
both Federal and California law. on the othexr band, we

have not set out, some kind of subjective consideration

This record reveals no evidence whatwosvar for
whit they have done in Mr. Manson ts case,
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beel | © Mr. Manson 1B charged with seven counts of
_ , | muxder and one count of comspiracy. Very serious charges.
.  As & result of State action -- the Sheriff of Los Adgeles

) County is State dction -~ he is being denled equal protec-
tion of the law clearly.

He is being forced to interview witnesses at
the s¢reen. Hveryone else, as far as this record goes,
: | and in mctuality, interviews witnesses in the attorney room
proper with the attorney and witness present on otie side

of the table and the defendant on the othex side

| It is a clear violation of equal protection of

I0

1L
12 | the law. It is arbitrary, it is capricious.

‘ 5 | The Fourteenth Awmendment protects defendants
. 14 | Trom arbitrary dnd capricious actlons on the part of amy
;5 | State officer, and clearly, there is no showing whatszoever
16 | of any rational resgon except & continuation of the
17 | harassment of Mr. Manson that was started way back when
18 this case became & case in court, so to speak, at or
19 | about the time of the Grand Juyxy indictment, and perhaps
20 sven before. '
) 21 ,‘ .There is 2 continual campaigr against Mrz.
Manson based upon nothing. YThere is nothing in the record. .
\ You look at these declarations. They don't '
2 gay anything. There is paper here, but they don't rTespond
‘ 2-5: | to any of the issues.
% | They don't show that Mr. Manson has auy
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- contraband. They don’t show that Mr. Manson has violated
P N any precise jail rule.
‘ L Penal Code 688 makes it very clear that prior |
, | to conviction, the only function of the Sheriff, your
s | Homor, the only function of the Sheriff iz to hold Mr.
¢ | Manson, mot to be an adjunct of the prosecutor, and not
oz to do anything based uﬁon- this synthetic zationale that
: g | there is gsome kind of & security risk in Mr. Manson.
g : It is just whim and caprice. That {s the only
p | Teason that he is forced to interview witnesses at the

u | ®creen. Based on nothing else.

2 ] ' I am sure that the County Counsel can't refer
| 3 | O anything in thisg record, any competent evidence in this
‘ 1 | record, ag to why Mr. Manson should be &t the screen.
15 [ Now, historically, government, state action,

1 | governmental officials have used security as a way of
7 'j 'mep'ing things under the rug, so to speak.
e Repregentative Moss of the United States
» | Congress has been very active in trying to get the
% Federal Government to do something about this bushel
" g | basket called security. That ig what it is, just s bushel
22 | basket, a rationale for the use of harassment. And right
2 here in this particular case is & typical example.
 4d fls.y | |
® -

2% |
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4151, 1 | Now; I don't Iinowo but the daiy may cone, your

. 2 | Hom:n,A when the sheriff, asAfa.:; as f.ha jail is doncerned,
' 3 | will perform his :Eumtion:‘ Mainly, just to hold pesople in
4 | custody.
5 I bope that some day we will have a system

6 whexe the jail ig just that, where it is not run by the
. | shexrtze. |
8 Maybe it is an impossible témk to ask of law
9 | enforcement parsonnel, to ask them, on the one hand, to be
0 | avidence~gatherers, and then all of a sudden to change thaeir
n | Auties and bacome mere custodians. Maybe there is a con-
12 | flict of intarest there that the human being, the human
13 | spécles, can't handle sufficiently.
14 I think maybe some day the Zegislatura will
15 | mdke the custody aspect complately and separately apmit
16 f:;qm the evidence-gathering aspect,. the law-enforecing
1 | aspect of the shexiff, and aveid this kind of thing.
18 : I am sure that to a great extent it is, perhaps;
. 15 | subconscicus on the part of these deputies, but they, |
20 | your Honor, identify themselves with the clean guy, the good |
21 | guy, the prosecutor; they identify themselves with "law
s2 | and ordex." Thay have read the newspapers about
23 | Mr. Manson, they have read and probably seen and heard,
2  and they have thei}: private opinions concerning Mr. Manson.
() s | S0, theraefore, all of this comes out in this kind of
% arbitraxy action, your Honox, and we agk your Honox to allow
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1B

 Mx, Manson tc have a witneas present.

My God, there have been as many ag seven aapueieé .
in thexe watching us when we talk in the presence of a

witness.

Now, if the Board of Supervisors pays these
people, that is a lot of galaries to swtand there and

- watch, and 1f they can't monitor a lawyer with a witnass
" talking to Mr. Manson, ‘then there is something wrong with

the deputy that, i:hey have there.
mcauae wzsat can possibly go over that mxtit:lon?

‘:"" Thaix dyes axe glued on ug every instant, every mingte ik
12 ::

wa are there, And 1% 18 not ju-‘b one met of eyas, it is a

'} whole waries of sats of eyes.

i

and I suggest, your ﬁénoz:, ‘that we not interject

| error. and the way not to bave exror in a case is by ‘
| letting the defendant defend himself. And when you put this |
| kind of an impediment there, that screen and all of that, |
‘and alilnf what goes with it, you interfere with a man's
| right 1:5 a fair trial. . -

I beg your Honor to allow us to go abead and
interview the witnegses. They can view us. Thay can
ever, for that matter, take motion plctures. I mubmit,

i any kind‘ of ccntraband or impropriety that ocours thexe.
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- Your Honoxn ‘kﬁmﬂs it from practicing law, you cammot inter-

: empathy, 1f you want to call it that,

 where there are two screens, and this kind of distance.

95 | out in the attorney room where we can interview these

" Bul let us have the intexr ge conversation.

view a witness effectively through a screen.
- When your Homor interviewed people in his law |

office, th:mk of the cases that you had wherefn you would
have a screen. , '

THE COURT: Let's stay with this case, Mr. Kanavek.

'MR. KANAREK: Well, yes, I &m sure your Honor had
criminal matters when your Honox was practicing law. It
1s very difficult to get that rapport, to get that
fnt#ngible type of, I don't know - feeling - that

It 1s impossible to get that through a s¢reen

And then, on top of that, we'hav‘e a situation
whet& we wish to confer ‘with otheﬁr lawyexss. We'wiih to
confer with Mr. Fitzgerald, Mr., Shinn and Mx. Hughes,
and 1f we have a witness presént, a comnom witness, It
becomes impossible, an impossible situation at that screen.

' It's less than a charade, your Honor,

So we would ask your Honor to make an order

gllowing Mr, Manson .to have a fair t:ia'l and let ug do it

witnegses with some degree of effectiveness. .
, Thank you for listening taye, . your Homor.
THE COURT: Mx Dougherty?
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MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, we have cme other matter
before the jury is brought down.

THE COURT: What Iis that, Mr. Kanarek?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, in the Saturday Times
there was a reference -~ there wag a reference to Susan
Atkins' alleged confession. I bave the paper here, your
Honox.

THE COURI: If you are going to raise something now,
we don't have any of the parties present except Mr. Manson
and only two of the counsel.

The prosecutors are not present s8¢0 I would
suggest, Mr, Kanarek, that thig be raiged by way of -~ are
you planning to make & motlom, is that it?

ME. KANAREK; Well, your Hopmoxr --
THE COURT: Just tell me what relief you are seeking, |
sir? | | ’ '

MR. KANAREK: 1 am asking your Bonor tQ-v.o"ir dirve
the jury very cautiously becauge of this, what was written
in the Times on Saturday morning, your Honor,

THE GOURT: They don't read a paper that containg
anything in it, Mr. Kanarek, as you well know, regarding
this case.

MR. KANAREK: Theoretically.

THE COURT: Not theoretically, actually.

Until you presgent me with some evidence to

the contrary we are not going to woir dire the jury again.

MR. BANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.
{Recegs.) —
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5=2 1,’ . . MR. DOUGHERTY: We wiil submit the matter, your
, | Homor.
® o THE COURT: A1l right.
' . f | * 1 have vonsidered all of the evidence,
| '.5 ‘gentlemen, and I personally inspected the facilities.
6 | T have inspacted the cell in which Mr. Manson

- ;| s kept, the attorney intexrview rovm and the so-called

g sexeen, . .m&' interviewing room behind that screen.

9 I think the issue narrows down to whether or
- ﬁot t’hei:e has been any herassment of Mr. Manson and

1 | Wwhether or not the procedures used by the Sheriff are
12 | reasonable. . |

‘ B | 1 finé no evidence of any barassment, and I
. 1w | Find that the procedures used by the Sheriff are reasonable. ’
15' As far ag the screen itself i{s concerned, T

| 16 | #at at the screen with someone on the other side.

vl He is eagily racog;nizable. I can yead a s:tgnh
1 | om the far wall in the other room 20 feet away without .
o | ‘shy difficulty. There fs mo difficulty in audible communi~
2 | cation; you ¢an hear e@;y‘ word, and while it may not be.

or | quite ag good as an i’iwer{riew without the sereen, I think

22 unde® the circimnumqs of this case that that security

3 im a ruabﬁdble urmsemnt: .. |

e " Accordingly the motion will be denfed.

. 25 ~. . We will récésk at tﬁis time for ten minutes

2 | in order to permit the jury to be brought down.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



8760

S5a=1 £ o 10:00 A.M.
o —
g 4 (The falloﬁng Proceedings were had in open
s | court in the premsance and hearing of the jury, all defan~
s | dants and all counsel being present:)
5 1 THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
. | Present. '
8 | You may proceed, Mr. Bugliosi.
. o | MR. BUGLIOSI: Call Dr. Noguchi.
1
0 THOMAS T. NOGUCHI,
| 12 | the wiiness on the stand at the time of ths adjournment,
13 | resumed the stand and testified further as follows:
. 1 | THE CLERK: You have already baen sworn, Doctor, Do
15 | You need some help in satting up your diagram?
16 :‘ THE WITNESS: VYes, I have a diagram.
o THE CLERK: Do you wish to set it up now, Doctox?
13‘ THE COURT: You miy be seatad, Doctorx.
. 1 | af 'I'HE WITHESS: Thank you.
o .
o | » # DIRECT EXAMINATION (RESUMED)
2 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: |
93 | Q Doctox, how many stab wounds did Abigail
| 24 Folger have on her body?
@ % 1 . A Just a woment - the stab wounds observed
" s | auring the examisation were 28.
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Q The original Sutopsy report indicated 21, is
that correct?

A Yon, sir., ‘

MR. RMAREK: Your Honor, I bave no objection to

Tm:. Noguchi amsisting hingelf, this particular witness,

azsisting himself with documents, but may the record reveal
what he im actually referring to, that is all I ask.
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You ars referzing to the

{ autopey report, im that correct, Doctor?

A Yes, sir.
Q on Abigail Folger?
A Yes, siy.

Q Now, the origzmx autopsy report indicated

. 21 .ztab wounds. to Miss Folger, is that correct?

A Yen, wmir.
Q Since that time you have determinad that there

A . Yex.

@ ror'a total of 28?7

A Yes, mir. -
Q  Ware all of thess wounds penetration wounds?
A

_ Yex, sir. |
Q f uﬁov many of tiaene 28 stab wounds were faktal
in your opinior in and of thempalvas?
A I would zay/?t’:h wound in the chest wvas
&aﬁnituly fatal.
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Q In terms of number, we will get into tha
location when you approach the diagram, in terms of
number how many of the stab wounds were fatal?. |

A I would say ~— I have to go over them one by
one ~- but I helieve there were five or mix stab wounds

| that should be considered ag fatal stab wounds.

Q Did you observe any dunshot wounds to

- Miss Folgaex's body?

A No, sir.
Q Did you prepare any diagrams of Mis® Polger's

| vody?

Yes.
You brought them to court with you today?
Yeg, sir.

£ > O &

Are those diagrams to your right front?
Yeg, to my left, sir.

Q To your leff front -- all right, okay, doctor,
would You again approach the diagrams and ingert on the dia~
grams the location of each of the 28 stab wounds and

| identify the organ or part of the body that the wounds

Also indicate on the diagram which wounds were

| fatal and why they were fatal.

Also indicate the direction of thrust of all

- the wounds.

' S -3 Yes, Siro
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MR STOVITZ: Do youwant to mark the diagran?
Q  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: How meny diagrams did you

| make of Mimm Folger?

A Twe diagrans.
THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, would you hand the doctor

1 the hand microphone, pleasa.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes.
(Microphons handed to the witnesa.)
MR.HGLIOBI: MAY this diagram here be mariked

.- | Pedplats naxt in ordex?
0

THE COURT: 160 for identification.
THE WITMESS: Again, for purposes of identification,

to stabd wound No. 21, and other stab wounds which are

For a summary, the number of stab wounds
found in the face was 43 four stadb wounds wers found in the

face, ons stab wound was found in the left sar,

Five on the area of tha neck, including the

Three stab wounds were found in the chest,

that im, the front portion of the trunk, and two stab

| wounds were found in the abdominal area, and two in the

| back, and one sitab srouna was found in the xlght arm and one
| #tah vound was found on the left arm and two stab wounds
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 wexe found on the left side, one stab wound found, in tha
" right shoulder, ' B

" recognized on the photograph which I have incorporated in
on the chasgt area.
- identification, found on the left side ¢f the face,

~ across the laft cheek tg the angulation of the left mide of
" the mouth. |

16

In addition, thres stab wounds were found,
thig diagram, that is, the thrée additional stab wounds
Now, stab wound 1 is only for the purpose of

extending from above the left ear obliquely mituated
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Now I will make marking on the dlagram and
label it 1.

(Witness so marka.)

This I did not consider as a fatal stab
wound.

- The leﬁé-th of the stab wound wag four inches.

‘ And stab wound No. 2 was fouﬁd :!.n the left
ear, It measuves 1<1/2 inches in skin length but it did
not penetrate the soft portion of the left ear lobe.

This ig No. 2.

Stab wound No. 3 was found in the left cheek,
one inch In skin length. It is now labeled No. 3.

Stab wound No. 4 was found at the lower
cheek, which is marked 4.

Stab sound No. 7 was found below the lowex
1ip =~ 1t should he 5, someone sald; it goes up and down,
g0 I might go over this and number it 7 which is dictated,
and also documented in the autopsy protocols, so I will
stick with the original degignation of numbexrs.

4, 8 stab wound in the face and one in the
left ear.

Now, in the neck area there was a stab wound
pituated on the ieft side of the neck, penetrating not
only the soft tissue but a deeper tissue of the muscle
which measures 1-1/2 inches in length. This is hbgled
#s No. 5.
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sb-2 Stab wound No.'- 6 is found at the front portion
> of the left side of the lower neck, causing a deep pene~
. 3 | tration inte the trdachea; that :l.s the windpipe, and also
¢ | the esophagus.
5 The trachea and egophagus shows & through and
p through stab wound. This caused a 'massive hemorrhage, and
; | blood exuded into the windpipe, causing, I would say, an
8 obstructive phenomenon, which may without medical atten~
g tion be considered & fatal wound,
» | This is No. 6.
1 Q Would you mark that "fatal®.
2 | A *F" for fatal.
B On the back of the neck we found three more
" ‘ 1 stab wounds.
| No. 7 was a wide shaped stab wound measuring
16 1-1/2 inches in its greatest distance, this was found to
17 be superficial.
s | Aud another stab wound was labeled stab wound
] 19 18, which measures one inch on the skin length and pene-
%0 trated into the deeper tissue of the posterior aspect of
: a1 |- the nmeck., This is 18.
2 | Another stab wound found, this was labeled
23 20, it is in the back of the neck and it measured one
2¢ inch in skin length, and penetrated in deeper tissue.
‘ - On the chest area ~-
2. | Q Doctor, jJust for a gecond here now, the
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2% |

diagram you are looking at now indicates a wound No. 7,
is that correet, by the neck.
Is there a 7 there?
A Yas.
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1 )

Q You also have a 7 on the other diagram.
A This should be 17 rather than 7. Thank you for
mentioning that. It is 17. Coxrection, please.

Now, in the chegt area there are three stab
wounds. ‘ ,

Wound No. 8, which was found in the mid portion |
of the thest, which lies in an oblique position when the
body is placed in a standing position, and meagures one
and a half fnches in skin length, penetrating not only
the soft tissues but the bony structure called the sterpum,
and the soft tisgsue thdt is beneath the sternum which s
called the media stinum, and penetrated to the aorta,
which 1s the large blood vessel that arises from the heart,
causing a massive hemorrhage.

So, I would consider this stab wound No. 8
definitely fatal,

Now, atab wound No. 9 is situated on the laft
side of the chest, slightly below the nipple.

This stab wound penetrated the thoracic cavity
2lso causing a messive hemorzhage. |

So; I would consider this also fatal. No. % is
fatal,

Now, stab wound 12, Stab wound 12 is found
lawer on the mid portion of the chest. The surface
length of the ptab wound measures 1-1/2 inches in length
and penetrated deep into the chest cavity into the lung
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causing a massive hémorrhage.
‘ $6, thig ig 12, and I wuld gonsi.de_r this a
| fatal wound. ‘ '
s | Now, there were three stab wounds recognized
s | in a close examination of ‘the black and white , the offi-
. cial photograph. I have studied and restudied it, and
7 | 1t not only appears in one photograph but it appears in a
8 second photograph, =and I have also confirmed and reconfirmed
o.| with a number of photographs taken. I would consider that
10 | the appearance of the stab wounds dre similar to the
u stab wounds found in thig vicinity. I labeled these atab

12 | wounds A, B and C.

1B | Stab wound A is located glightly inside of
. 1 | the right breast, especially to the right of the nipple.
15 Stab wound B i3 located more to the center
16 :‘ of the lower chest area.
17 These two stab wounds, from the photograph,
s | appear to be about cme Inch in skin length.
. 9 | Stsb wound C iz found in the lower chest

% | area near the junction of thé abdomen, and measures

21 approximately one inch in skin length.

2 | - Since we don't have further documentation,

23 I would not be able to tell how deep the stab wounds were.

6a fls. 2¢ |
o 2

26
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In the abdominal area there are two stadb wounds. A’
One iz labaled as stab wound No. 15, which was

& widely-open stab wound located in the right upper
| guadrant of the abdomen, near the liver area.

This stab mund. at the time of sxamination in

' the Hall of Justice, and ahu at the time of the
- examination at the crime scens, I observed a thin

membrancus tissne exuding from or proticuding from the

| abdominal cavity. It was later identified as a portion of

. 1 the omentuwm. miit iga the soft tissue like a curtain,

a | curtajin-iike tissue, covering the front portion of the

| abdominal contents.

This stadb wound, after carefuyl examination,

| wasg f.oundAto continue into the abdominal cavity, and it
" caused three stad wounds in the transverie colon, the urqe
I intestine, which lies horizontally in the upper portion ot

the abdomen, causing leakage of fecal mmterial into the
I would consider thiz a fakal wound. Thix ix

Stab wound 10 is found in the lower abdominal
wall, measuring i inch in length. It penetrates through

. the entire thickness of the abdominal wall, but it didn't

seem to do wuch damage in the lower intewine.
This is labeled 10. ,
Then stab wound 13 is located in the right upper |
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683 | axrms It i 1 inch in length,

Stab wound 14 is located in the xight upper
arm, 1 inch in length.
4 “J.‘hert are two additional stab wounds that were
eop found a.fte;: ‘t:.loae examination of the photographs. These
o | Wexe labeled af:ﬁ'b wound P, which was found in the right
,Zj shoulder, on the back of the ahoulder; and stab wound E
s | ¥a= found of the back of the right forearm.
; . Now; stab wound 11 on the left ~— well, may

, | I continue on the xight arm?

1 |
» | ReEociated with stab wound No. 16 which wap found in the

s | ¥alm, inside of the right band, and this is located
4 | Petween the thumb and the pmlm portion of the thumb and
s | the index finger.

There are a numbar of stab wounds and cuts

16 However, these wers slashing types ofy cuts

1 | found inside the thusd and inside of the index finger,

1 | ¥hich I would interpret as associated with stab wounds

o | consistent with defense wounds.

5 1 | I will place the term hare "defonse wounds."

. 2r . .
2 |
23 {

24

® x|
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6b~1 MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, may that conclusion of

| Dr. Noguchi's be stricken as a conclusion on his park,

i the term "defense w;mnd"?" There is no foundation in the

s record for that at this time,

. MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, with 8000 autopsies he

" should be In & position to state an opinion ag fa what

. is a defense Qound, . _

. . MR, FITZGERALD: How many stabbings has he witnesses? |

' z MR. KANAREK: 1 think that invades the province of |

o | the jury, your Homor, and I would ask that that be
uf | strickan.

12 THE COURT: At this point it is at least non~
3 | vesponsive. .
. ” | The objection will be sustained.
5 | MR. STOVITZ: May we then ask the Clerk later om to

6 | covex over the word "defenge" with a white piece of paper,
1z | Tbecauge the ink that the doctor used I don't think can
i | be erdsed very easily.

s THE COURT: Very well.
2 MR. BUGLIOSI: I have a guestion about defense
: o | wounds at this point. '
2 Q What is a defense wound, Doctodr? _
s |  MR. KANAREK: I object to that as no foundation laid
EY: for the doctor's expertise In this particular aspect.
. s | : I think it 4invades the province of the jury

%6 . for even that question to be asked.
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11

THE COURT: I think you had better Iay some founda-

tion, Mr. Bugliosi.
Sustained,

BY MR, BUGLIOSI:

2] Doctoxr, in the terminology of autopsies, 1g
there such a term ag defense wound?

A Yes, sir. \

) What does defense wound medan in the terminology
of autopaies?

A ' The texm defense wound is in the srea of
forensic science. It indicatex a wound that is sugtained
during a deéfensive motion.

The wound indicates a decedent's action,

. the decedent trying to guaid himself from further Injury.

Q Now, you indicated that one of these wounds
here is & defensive wound.

MR, RANARER: Your Homor, that is atill Improper,
There ig no enough foundation laid.

MR, BUGLIOSI: All right. I will go further.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q How many defensive wounds have you seen,

MR. KANAREK: That 1s calling for a conclusion
without proper foundation.
THE COURT: Sustained.
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BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Did you see any wounds on Mirs Folger's body
which, in your opinion, appear to be defense wournis?
MR. KANARER: I gbject on the grounds of improper

- founds&tion.

THE COURT: Overruled.
You may answer. ‘ |
THE WITNESS: 1 see two stab wounds that should ba
considered as defense wounds.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: |
Q The wounds wére congistent with being defense
wounds? r e
A Yeﬁ.l . :
MR. KANAREK: Tﬁatz 1s leading and suggestive and
improper foundation, you: Honer.
THE COURL: Overruled.
You may answex,
MR. BUGLIOSI: Would you mark those two wounds
"defense wounds"?
THE COURT: Was there an answer?
MR. STOVITZ: I believe the angwer was yes.
THE COURT: Mr. Reporter?
(The answer was read by the reporter.)
THE WITNESS: I will start hexe.
16 appesrs to be & defense wound. "Def." for

defense wound.,
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~ Stab wound 11, on the left hand and left wrist, |
should be considered as a defense wound.
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i f

% .

MR. BﬁGLIosxz Q wWhat is the basis for your

| opinion, Doctor, that these twe particular wounds are
defengs wounds?

MR, KANAREK: May I have, your Honor, a continuing
objection, so I don't interrupt the dbutor, on foundation

. as% to this defense wound area?

THE COURT: Vaery well.

MR. PITZGERALD: I will join in that objection,

MR. BUGLIOSI: You may answer the question, Doctox.
. fHE'WimﬁSB: pDefense wounds are not always clearly

‘Qifferentiatad from tha ordinary type of wounds, except as

stad wOuﬁds.,'; in our opinion, that occur when the hands are
invalved in'frylng to take a knife or a knife-like sharp
initgmné Aw;ay. It often results in.imlﬁed wounds on the
pelm or on the back of the forearm,

This is a quite consistent Finding in the

- many cases vwhich I parsonally bzve handled where there is

someoné trying to stab the individual and the decedent ig

guard himself from further stabbing.
oftentimer the right-lianded person shows more
defenge wounds on the left hand; the left<handed person

salf.
" mhese stadb wounds are found on both handg. -
¥amely,  stab wound ll and stab wound 16. They ghow the cut
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21

pattexns consistent with the holding of a sharp instrument.
This 1s the reagson why I feel these should be
classified as defensive stab wounds.
MR. BUGLIOSI: @ You may continue, Doctox.
A So, thig Is stadb wound No. 1ll.
Then the decedent's back showed two stab wounds
which I hawve labeled stab wound No. 19, which was found
in the lower back. Thig was labeled 19.
siab wounid No. 21 was found on the laft side of

thia lover back, measuring 2 inches in skin length, and
[ penetrating the deeper tissuve.

. How, on the Erent, moxre or lems the 1eft side of |
the left thigh, there are two additional stab woupds which |

| wexre identified inthe rhotagraph, which I bive lIabsled

stab wound ¥ and stab Wmmd Ge fheie axe Yound on the
outar side of the left thigh, .and I 4Aid not cunsgider these
to be fatal stab wounds. |

I believe I have now described a total of 28
gtabh wounds. |

Q All right, Doctor. You may resume the witness

stand.

Did all of Abigail's stah wounds appeax to

'| have been inflicted while she was still alive, or did any

appear to have besn inflicted after death?
A There ware no definite Eéltmori:em stab wounds

| that I found in my opinivn. The Aatab waunds were caused
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| white she was alive or sbe was in tha stage of a dying

| process.

Q

| whathexr thay wareé inflicted bafore or after death?

&

| anda the mainterance of blood pressure and the general
| etrculation, when a wound is inflicted, the bilood exudes

is thexe any indication on the wound?

from the surface of the stab wound. That is not too
difficult to understand.

Is it possible to determine by exanining wounds

Yasn. | |
When a psxeon is alive, having blood eirculation |
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When a person is dead -~ when a stabbing is

! produced on a dead body, where there iz mo blood circula-

tion, no blood pressure, then the stab wound will show

 the exposure of the yellow fatty tissue, and there is a

gradation of chenges apt o occur in a multiple stabbing.
After the fatal stab wound, and the blood

| exudes or exsanguinates from the aorta or vital tissue,
| oftentimes, gfter a fatal stab wound the blood pressure

1 drops so rapidly it lacks the characteristic sign of tﬁe

m l; tissue reaction.

However it shows some changes, pinkish to

| reddish coloring rather than pure yellow fat tissue

N " exposed on the stab wound.

Q If the wound is inflicted after death, I take

| £ it is not as dark around the wound as one inflicted

before death?

A Yes, sir, that is true.

[} Because of the absence of the blood?
A That is true. |

Q In the vicinity of the wound?

A - ‘Y‘ug six. '

Q On the date August 10th, 1969, at about 2:15

A Yes, sir.
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17 |

Q Was the physical autopsy itself conducted by
Dx¢ R. G. Henry of your office?

A Yes, six.

Q But you were present durlng the entire autopsy?
A Yes, sir.

Q Directing and supervising it?

A Yes, gpir.

Q And I take it Dr. Henry's autopsy findings were
reduced to & written sutopsy report] '
A Yea, sir.
, Q . And you have this report with you in court
today?

A Yes, sir.
Y  And you have examined it before coming to court?
A Yes, sir. '

MR. BUGLYOSI: Is there any objection to Dx. Noguchi
locking at and referxing to the autopay report as he testi-
fiesi’

MR. FITZGERALD: No objection.

MR. HUGHES: No objection.

MR. SHINN: No objection.

MR. KANAREK: -No qu’cct;lon.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Doctor, as a result of the autopsy on the body
of Jay Sebrj.ug, Doctor, did you form any opinion as to the
cauge of death? | '
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A Yeg, I did.
| .1 @  wbat ia that opinfon?
. . | A My opinfon 1s that the cause of death was an
| exsanguination due to multiple stab wounds.
- Q When you say “exssnguinution," what do you mean
by that?
A Exsanguination 1s a medical term designating
. conditiong which perhaps if I use the word, the term
| "bled to death" that might be the temm.
Q Bled to death?
A Yes.
MR. BUGLYOSI: Your Homor, I have & photograph here
s | ©F & male Caucasian, may it be marked People's next in -
@® .| order |
161 1d. .- THE CQURT: 161 for ldentification.
| MR. BUGLIOSI: I have hexe snothexr photograph of a
male Caucasien, may it be marked People's 162 for identifi- |

10
11

12 |

18 cation?
162 1d. | THE COURT: It will be so marked.
’ 20 | MR. BUGLIOSI: I have here another photograph of &
. | male Caucasian, may it be mirked Pecple's 163 for identifi- |
| cation.
163 1d. | THE COURT: It will be so marked.
2 . MR. BUGLIOSI: T have here another photograph of a
O 25 male Caucasian, may it be marked People's 164 for identifi-

% | cation?
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164 1d. . THE COURT: It will be so mavked,
'] Y ¥R. BUcLIOSI: |

o 1 @  Doetor, I show you People's 161 for fdentifica-
-8 tion. Wak that photograph taken under your direction?

A Yes, gir.
Q Is that a photograph of Jay Sebring?
A Yes, sir,
Q Was that taken on August 10, 1969, at the Los
’ | Angeles County Coroner's office?
Yes, sir.
About what tima?
It was taken, I believe, in the morning.,
Prior to the autopsy?

o : | . Ok, yes, sir.

Q What portiocn of Mr. Sebring's body iz shown
In that photograph?

A The pilcture shows the back of the left hand,

and it aigo shows the chest, abdomen, neck and & portion
of the face.

10 |

¥

12 |

O o

15 |
6 |
7 .
18

- ‘ |
= Q  People's 162 for identification, is that also
20

) # photograph of Jay Sebring taken at your direction at

2t |
the Los Angeles County Coronex's Qffice?

22 .
78 £f1s. . A Yes.
23

2 |

o =

%6 |

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



7-A

10
1

12

13

1s

15

16

17

18

21 .

22

23

2 |

26

8783

1 | is that also a photograpk of Jay Sebring?

Q on August 10th?
A Yes, sir.
Q In the morning?
A Yes, slr.

Q And what is depicted in that photograph, what
portion of Mr. Sebring's body?

A Face, neck and both arms. ‘

Q I show you People's 163 fox identification, do
yotu know what ig shown in that photograph? |

A Yes, I do.

Q What is that?

A This plcture shows the back of Jay Sebring,
showing the back of the neck and the head and the total
portion of the pack including a portion of the butitocks.

Q That was taken under your direction at the
Coronex 's office on August 10th?

A Yes, six.

Q I show you People 's 164 for jdentification,

A Yeg, sir. ‘
Q Taken on August 10th at the Coroner's office
under your direction? -
A Yes, sir.
'Q .. What is shown on that photograph?
A The wide of the body, mainly, in the laft

¥

axilla, armplt, and left side of neck, and a portion of

| the left zide of the face.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



8784

7a2 1 | ¥R. BUOGLIOSY: Thank you, Doctor.

Q@ on Pegple's 16) through 164, these foux:

s | Phofographs, are they all fair and aceurate represantations
4 of tha respective portions of Mr. Sebring '8 body depicted

s | therein?
6 ’ A Yeg, they are.
. Q At the time the photographs ware taken?
. 3 ‘i - A | Yua,-sir. '
e Q Doctor, you went to the scene of the Tate
10 { residence on August 9, iz that corregt?
n | A Yes, sir.
| Q@ 2And you testified earlier that you saw Miss-

13 | Tate's body at the scene, im thiat correct?

14 A Yag.
i | Q Did you also see Jay Sebring's hody?
| A Yes, I did.
7 Q And it was in the proximity of Mizs Tate's
1 | body?

) 19 A Yeu.
a5 Q In the living room of the Tete residence?

: a | A Yes, ®ir,
ot | Q Was thera a rope around Mr. Sebring's mck at
23 | the time you ware at the mcena?
2 | A Yes, there was.

_ . P | | Q: - Did this rope that wag around M. s:b::mq 's

26 n&ck extend to Sharon Tate 's mck?
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A Yes.

Q And that was a rope which Mr. Pinkan of your
office cut --

PHE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, can you change the angle
of your microphone .

) BY MR. BUGLIOSI: That was a rope that
Mr. Finken of your office cut, sir?

A Pardon me, please?

Q That was the rope that Mr. Finken of your
office cut?

A Yes.

Q To saparate Mr. Sebring from Miss Tate, is

that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q I show you People's 107 for identification, you

notice there is a ropes around Mr. Sebring's neck depicted
in this photograph, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Now, when Mr. Sebring's body arrived dowm at
the Coroner 's o0ffice was this rope still around his neck?

A Yes.

Q But it had been cut, that is, that portion
connecting him with Miss Tate had been cut?

A Yes .

Q pid you remove this rope from around
Mr. Sabring's neck at the Coroner's 0Office?
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A Yes, I did.

Q What did you do with the rope?

A I turned this rope over to a represaentative who
vas present from the Los Angeles Folice Depaxtment.

Q How many stab wounds, Doctor, did Mr. Sebring
have?

A A total of seven stab wounds.

Q At the original autopsy report it was
indicated six.

A Yes.

Q And you found an additional stab wound?

A Yes.

Q How many of these stad wounds were fatal in

and of themselves in your opinion?

A At lsast three stad wounds would De
fatal I would say.

Q All of the seven, however, were psnetration
wounds, I take it?

A Yes, air.

Q Did you observe any gunshot wound to Mr.
Sebring's body?

A Yes.

Q How many?

A one gunshot wound.

4 Was that a fatal wound, in your opinion?

A Yes, it could be classified as a fatal wound.
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- R - whe original autopsy report did not indicate
that‘ t-;hat particular gunzhot wound was a fatal wound?
A . That is true.:
Q You re~evaluatad thé wound and you feal it could

" have been the fatal yound; i that correct?

A Yes. May I clarify that?

The term, "fatal wound," it could be fatal --
that would be a diviglon of the severeness pf the wound, the -
injury to the body.

r{aturally, when injury is extengive, there are
multiple stadb wounds involved, one would be most fatal
and other stab wounds could be fatal by itaelf if no
medical attention is given.

But in light of additional stab wounds, by
gsaparating which one is the fatal one, we oftepn find
difficulty, and we use the terxm "could be ﬁta;.," and tliis
is 4 category that you might also use the word "potentially
fatal,"

Q Thank you, Doctoxr,
Did you make diagrams of Mr. Bebring's body .

- ilso?

A fes.
Q And you brought those diagrams to court with

A Yes, I did.
Q I8 this the diagram of Mr. Sebring's body --
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O

=~ vhich you made?
Yeos.

Yes, Xir.
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7b-1 Q How many diagrams did you make, one or two?
' A Two diagrams. '
O = MR. BUGLIOSI: May I mark both of them People's next

in oxrder, your Homor?

THE CLERK: 165, your Honor. -

HMR. BUGLIOSI: Pcople's 1657
165 1d. THE COURT: 165 for identification.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

.Q 411 right, Doctor, would you again step to
the dingran, indicate onthe diagram the location of cach
10

wound and indicate the part of tie body or the organ that

11
the particular wound penetrated.

12
: - Also, 1f the wound is fatal, indicate that on
13

.. | “ tl-xe diagram and why it is fatal, and the direction of
) thrust of each wound.
. And also the wound tract on that bullet wound,
the path the bullet followed once it entered Mr, Sebring's
hody, -

4 All right, sir.

Again, for purposes of identification I

6 |
17
8
19 |

20
. | 1lasbeled the stab wounds, stab wounds No. 1 to No. 7, and

a i . )
{ stab wound No. 1 was found on this gide of the mid-chest.
On the left side of the mid~chest. The stah

wound medsures one and & half inches on the skin surface

22

24 -
and penetrated front to back and left to xright, and in an

upper direction, severing a portion of the aorta, which
E N .
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again is a large blood vessel coming from the heart, and

location of stab wound No. 1, it 15 still in the c¢hesgt,
| the mid-portion of the chest, slightly tothe left side,

| length, penetrating into the chest cavity.
- and this is marked No. 3.

u |

; Iung.

24 I fluoroscopic X-ray examination -=

causing massive hemorrhage.
This No. 1 i¥ in'my opinion a fatal wound.
" Stab wound No. 2 is located slightly below the

and stab wound No. 2 meagures ome and one-half inches in

Stab wound No. 3 is Located on the left side
of the upper chest, penetrating into the chest cavity,

The gunshot wound was found In the left axilla,

of the midline of the left side of the chest.
The wound tract penetrated downward, penetrated
to the left fifth rib, and penetrating through the left

Q You are now talking about the path the bullat
followed once it entered the body?
A That's vight.
Then the bullet was found adjacent to the
exit wound, found in the back, basically the left side of
the mid~back, and I personally recoveéred during the

Under fluoroscopic examination I found what
appears to be Fragments of lead which still remained in
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the bony structure which we did not attempt to pick up

| the entire fragments.

Q But you recovered part of the bullet that

| entered Mz, Sebring's body?

A - Yes.
Q Was that bullet found neax the exit wound of

the bullet? =

A Yes. In fact, that's right, the bullet had

~ penetrated the body but it did not penetrate through his
~ garment, shirts, so the bullet was trapped in between the

surface of the skin and the shlrts.
Now, stab wound =~ 1 might'say that the examind~

* tion of the gunshot wound did not disclose any powder

residue or power deposit, gunpowder deposit on the surface
of the entrance aresa.

Q ° What 13 the gignificance of that?

A ' This has a significance as to whether or not how
¢logse the gun was at the time the gun was fired.

That ig; the distance between, say, the mugzzle
and the decedent’'s body, oftem referred to as "muzzle
digtance."

Q If the muzzle distance is close, are you
indicating normally there are powder burns around the
gunghot woundg?

A Yes, generally speaking, yes.
Q You found no such powder burns around the
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| gunshot wound on Mr. Sebring's body?

1 labeled No. 5.

| left mid-back; it measured oné and & half inches in length
| @nd it is one of three stab sounds pemetrating into the

A True.
Q You m&y continue.
A Stab wound No. 4 found in the mid-back, laheled
one and & half inches in length. This was labeled No. 4.
, Stab wound No. 5 was found on the left side of
" the mid-back, again one and one-half ingches in length,

No. 6 1s located in the lower portiom of the
- lung, which I would consider it 4f it ix not immediately

fatal, it is potentially fatal, a potentially fatal wound,
80 T will place "¥", indicating fatal wound.
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Q "potentially fatal," meaning 1f the person

’ aid not get immediate medical attention he would die, i

that coxreét?
A Yeg, plr.
Q You may continue.
A I baliave I bave described Six stad wounds.
¥ There is one stab wound vhich i8 in the
di.agram, which is stab wound No. 7; it measures half an

, ‘m,-h in skin length; it was indeed superficial,

'rhia m found in the left shoulder.
There are wounds found m the back of the left

- hand, precisely it g between the r&ng finger and the

middle fingexr of the left handi.

It wanm a ﬂic:!.ng typa of a wound; it was supexy =

An examination of the face disclosed there was

| a mxieﬁ of contusions, that im, tissve damage caused by a

blunt force, thiz is often referred tg medically speaking
as contusions, dark, rad, swollen soft tissnes.,

This contused area wag found on the nose,

left upper and lower eyelids, and also 1lip, showing
‘considerable swelling.

% balieve that iz all.
Q Doctor, again referring to these contugions,

|do You have any opinfon as to what caused thase contusions

to Mr. Eebring's faca?
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e o A In my opinion these contusions were caused by
the application of blunt force against the facial structuyre,
causiné‘ hreakage of capillaries underneath the skin, called
4 subcutanacus tissue, causing hemorrhage into the tissnes,
B causing swelling.

. A blunk force could be delivered with a number

, | of objacts, but basically this contusion, without cbvious
. hmuka_iga of the surface of the skin, which would exclude

'9_' | the probability of a sharp objact such as an axe or hamner,

ir

. but noxe 1;%13 the soft, padded, a heavy object capabla of

- dalivering blunt force.

2 | .. ®-  can you give us an example of such an object?
s N A Momt common one which I hava experienced, by
. ? © hav:l.ng tliase cases, usuﬁuy ;I.i & fist.
< | MR. BUGLIOSX: Yon miy resums the witness stand,
o | postox. o
it Q . BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Geing back briefly to theme

- 1 powder burne and the absence thereof, how close doss the
o | Puszle of the weapon have to ba to tha skin or the body
‘o | ©f the victim before it will leave powder burns, normally?
‘ot | A | ¥Well, it variesm quita a 351*: bacause --
' I think I will ba able to express my opinion in
g3 | & Bet of circumciinces, where a person exposing the skin
- : withgut having any clothing on.
, ‘ 5 | If the muzzle distance im closer, say ~~ first
‘ o | ©F all, if it im & contact wound, and 4f the muzzie was
80 ¢loge to the skin, you can ¢all this muzzle contacting
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. the skin, the almost entire burnt and uynburnt powder ix
. propelled right into the tissue which caumes sometimes

a tearing of tha skin showing a singeing of hair and a

 large amount of dsposit of the powder in the subcutaneous

tissus; sometimes it gots deaper than that into the boney

 structures. It may show unburnt powder.

However, 1f the nﬁzzlo distante is greater,
then such unburat. powder may not be detectable in the

wound tract, but on the surface.

Those axe tha grayish, dark grayigh, round
Prticles, daporits on the surface.
Depanding on the weupon and the cartridge, it
varies a great deal. _
. In fackt, it is very difficult to determine the

. muzzie &gaﬁakcc unless the weapon, the suspected weapon is

16 I

kmvuro generally speaking, powdex is usually

- visible within 15 inches, that is muzzle distance from the

skin i3 15 inches, by caveful examination we will Nee €ither
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8-1 - T Beyond that lavel, it is ot detectable by the
‘ 11 naked eye, but often we can perform a chemical analysis.
o | Q So, it %s your opinion, then, that at the time

that Mr. Sebring was shot, the muzzle of the firesrm was
| probasbly in excesg of 15 inches from Mr. Sebring's body;
18 that correct? |
5 A Yes. ‘
THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, we will take the morning
recess at thiy time.. |
~ Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse with
anyone nor form or express suy opinion regarding the cau§~
until it is Ffinally submitted to you.
The court will recess for 15 minutex.
(Recess.) |
'I.‘HE COURT: ALl parties, counsel and Jurors are
present. A | ‘ ‘
® 4 Yo;z mey continue, Mr. Bugliosi.’ a
MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honqr, I bave hexs ‘whlt appeazs
to be a damaged bullet and & mll envelope, ’
May the bullet and the enyslope be collectively
i | marked People's next in order?
166 1d. THE COURT: 166 for identification.

22
1 BY MR. BUGLIOSI'
23

6 ¢
i §
12

B |
5 |

17
18 |
© |

20

Q@  Doctor, I show you what gppesrs to be & damagad

*1 bullet and an envelope in which the bullet came.

@ 5

Have you ever seen this hullet before?
26 3 .
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15 |

18 .-

2 |

A Yes, I have.

Q When iz the first time that you saw this
bullet? '

A That was August 10th, 1969; during the

; ‘examination.

Q Where did you see this bullet?
A I gaw it in the X~ray room.
Q - Speclfically, this is the bullet you have heen

f referring to in your testimony?

. A . Yes;

Q ‘This 1s the bullet that you fouﬁd lodged tetween
Mr. Sebring's shirt and his back?

A Yesd. ;
Q@ At the time of the fluoroscopy examination?
A Yes. - |

Q At the time of that examination, Mr. Sebring

A Yes.
Q And looking thrmgh the fiuoroscopy, you s&w

this particular bullet?

E§ Yes. :
@ . And you removed the bullet; is that correct?
A Yes. ‘

Q What did you do with the bullet after you

- found it?

& I placed it in an identified envelope for
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12

2

| evidence " and I turned this envelope over to Mr, Lee,
| Sergednt Lee of the LAPD Crime Lah.

*] Referring to the small envelope that I am

" holding here -=

A Yes, _

Q -~ do you find your signature on that envelope?

A Yes.

g On the reverse side, in the bottom corner,
"Thomas Noguchi®?

A Yes.

Q ‘And yau turned this particular bullet here,

People's 166 for identification, over to Sergeant Lee of

the Los Angeles Police Deﬁartmmt?

A - Yeg.
Q On August the 10th, 19697
A Yes. '

Q  Now, you indicated that the bullet wound -~
that the bullet which entered Mr. Sebring's body also
exited his body; is that conrect?

A Yes.

Q There was an exit wound?

A ‘Yes. . T

Q In the vicinity-of Lis back?
A Yes. ‘

Q@  Was this _wti&al@t bullet.here, Peoplé's 166
for identification, close to the exit wound?
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7 R S

A Yes. As a matter of faet, it was within
two or three inches away from the exit woimd.
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Q You will notice, Dcctox, that this particular

| bullet here is rather damageds; is that corract?

A Yes. Tqhe basa, and also ore side of the bullet

1 is £lattened,

Q Would it appear that parts of this bullet are

. no longer attached to the bullet?

A ves.
Q paxts of the bullet have fallen off; is that

| correct?

A Yes.
R In the fluoroscopy &xamination did you find any
bullet fragments in Mr. Sebring's body?
A Yes, I 4id,
g - What part of his body?
- & . It wm¥ in the back, in the cenéer yozrtipn of the

" From the fluromcopic examination, I would think

- ¥hat the fragments wers lodged in the spinal processes.

That is a porticn of the spina,
Q. Did you remove these bullet fragments from

21' | Mz, Sabring 's body?

A ' Ne, I did not attempt to do so.
"~ & mhey vemain in his body?
A - Yem. | )
Q@ ' Dpoctor, on the date of August 10th, 1969,
at abput 12100 P.m., at t.he z.on Angeles county foronar's
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3

dageawed body of one Voityck Frykowski?
A Yeas.
Q And was the physical autopsy itmelf conducted

| by daston merrera of your office?

A Yon.
e I take it you were present during the antire

A Yas,

Q Dirscting and superviging i£?
A Yom. ,

'Q Was Dr. Hexrverad's findings reduced to a written

" autopsy report?

A Yeées.
Q Did you examine the report hefore coming to

A Yes.

Q And yoﬁ have it on your pesrason?

A Yos.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Is thexe any objection to Dr. Noguchi

1 Dra. Ha‘n:*rexa»?'
21

MR, FITZOERALD: No objection.

MR. KARAREK: No cbjection.

ME. SHIHN: ¥No objection.

MR, HUGHES: No objection.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Did you form any opinion as to
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| - mrle caucamian. 1

t.hé causta of death am a result of the autopsy on his body?
A Yok,
Q what is that opinion, Doctox?
A It iz my opinion that the caume of death ia
miltiple stab wounds of the body causing sassive hemorrhage. |
MR. BUGLIOSE: I have hexe a photograph of a male |
Caucagian, your Banof.
May it be marked Peopla's 167 for idantifd.cation?_
THE COURT: T will ba mo marked. '
MR. BUGLIOSI: I have hare another photograph of a
mile Cauvcapian.
May it ke marked Feople's 168 fox identification?
| THE COURT: It will be so marked.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I have hare another photograph of a

May it be warked People's 169 for identificationt
THE COURT: It will be mo marked.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave here anothar photograph of a
male Caucasian. ,
May it be marked People 's 170 for identificationt
THE COURT: It will be so marked. |
MR. BUGLIORX: I have hers amtﬁz photograph of a
male Caucasiane. .
May it be markad People's 171 for idantiﬂcatizbni
THE COURT: It will ba s marked.
MR. BUGLYOSI: I bave bexe anothsxr photograph of a
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1 male Caucasian. ,

%: cation?

mile Caycasian.

| cation?

26

May it be marked Feople!s 172 foxr identifi-

THE C'OURT: It will be s0 marked,
MR. BUGLIOSI: I have here another photograph of a

May it be marked People’s 173 for identifi-

THE COURY: It will ba so marked.
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MR. BUGLIOSI: I have heye another photograph of 2
male Caucagien.

tion?

THE COURT: Tt will be so marked.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I have here znothér photograph of a
male Caucasian.

May Lt be maxked Pecople's 175 for ldentifica~

tion?

THE COURT: It will be s0 marked.
BY MR, BUGLIOSI:

"
Doctox.

>

>0 > O &

Q

that photogreph?

A

portion of the srms.

Q

Was that photograph taken under your direction?

May it be marked People's 174 for identifica-

1 show you People's 167 for identification,

Yes.

Of Mr. Frykowski?

Yes.

On the date of August 10th?

Yes.

At the County Coromer's Office?

Yes.

And what portion of the body is depicted in

1t depicts the face and the chest and upper

1 show you People's 168 for identification.
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A
and neck.
Q.

O O O PO P

o

and back of
Q

the Coroner'

Wag thar also taken under your direction?
Yes. “ | | '

Of Mr. Frykowski?

Yes. '

At the Coroner's Office?

Yes.

On August 10th?

Yes.

What is shown in that photograph?

It shows the left side of a body, the face

I show you People's 169 for identification.
Is that also a photograph of Mr. Frykowski =

Yes,

~~ taken under your directfion?

" Yes,

At the Coroner's 0ffice?

Yesg.

On August the 10th?

Yeg, gir.

What is shown in that photograph?

The picture shows the entire back and legs
the head.

" I show you People's 170 for idemtification.

Was that alga taken under your direction at
8 Office onm August the 10th?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10

1

12

13
1 |
15
6 |
w i
8 {
19
2 |

ar |

22

23

25

26

8806

Fo R A

A

Q

= R = B > o P

H

A
]

| direction?
2¢ |

A

Q
A

Yes.

And that, is & photo of Mr. Voltyck Frykowski?
Yes: 4 ’

‘What portion of His body is depicted?

It depicts the lef: arm and the chest, and also

a portion of the face. ”

I show you People's 171 for identification.
Iy that also a photograph of Mr, Frykowski?
Yes, '

Taken on August the 10th at the Coroner's Office?
Yes. |
Under your direction?

Yes.,

What ig depicted in that photograph?

It shows the back of the left hand.

Did I say the right hand? This is the wight

O0f Mr. Frykowski?

Yes.

I show you People's 172 for identification.
Is that also a photograph of Mr. Frykowski taken |

. at the Coronex's Office on August the 10th under your

Yes, sir,
What is shown in that photograph?
It shows the top of the head and also the chest

e —— e
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| Teg.

| and left arm.

Q

A

O O o

o o » o »

A

taken at the Coromer's Office on August the 10th?

-Taken under your dirvection?

‘the right arm.

I show you People’s 173 for identification.
Is that alse a photograph of Mr. Frykowski

Yes,

Under your divection?

Yes. “ o :

What is showm in that photograph? _

It shows the left leg and & portion of the right

I show you People's 174 for identiffcation.

Is that also a photograph of Mr. Frykowski?
Yes,

Yes,

On August 10th at the Coroner's Office?

Yes.

What 48 shown in that photograph?

It shows the right gide of the chest and also
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Q I show you People's 175 for identification.
© Is that also a photograph of Mr. Frykowski

taken uynder your direction on August 10th at the Coroner 's

A Yes, '

Q w&t rortion of the bhody ‘u shown there,
Doc tor? . .

A It shows the lower portion ¢f the abdowen and
left 1egv. '

R Are People's 167 through 175 fair and acourate

| xepresentations of the respsctive portions of Mr. Frykowski 's
body that are depicted therein?

A Yes.

Q A% you saw it when you viewed his body at the
Coroner 's Office? |

& Yes, sir.

Q I take it you also made some diagrams of

Mz. Prykowski's body:; ism that correct, wir?

A Yexn, sir.
Q  okay.
Would you pleame step to tbhea diagram?
THE COURY: Mr. stovitz, move that back just a little

#0 I can see it,

MR, BOVITZ: Y": Blr.
MR. BUGLIOBI: Q Did you make two diagrams,

| poctor?
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A Yos.
MR. BUGLIOSI: May I mark these two diagrams as

| People's 176 for ldentification, your Honor?

THE COURY: Yam. If will be so marked.
(Mr, Bagliowi marks the two dlagrams.)
MR. BUGLICSI: @ Doctor, I think wa got a liktle

bit ahead qf surselves. Would you pleass raturn to the
| witness mtmnd, - ' Coe

2 Yer, ®ir.
Q@ . How many stab wounds were there on Mr.

{ Frylnbwak;.l. g body?

A A total of 51 stab wounds.

Q Ware all of thesa penetration wounds?

A Yex, they waexe,

Q How many of these wounds, if any, were rostarior,
that ik, to the back of Mr. Prykowski 's torso and to the

- bick of hix lays?

4  In the back area there were five stab wounds.

Q  The back of his torso? |

A I will have to refer to the diagram.

Q I am refexring to stab wounds at any part or to
any part of Mr. Frykoweki's body in the postarior xegions
not only his back, but let's sgay the back of his lega, if
any.

A I wizh I had a diagram with me in oxder to

dapic't. thoss that I have not counted in reference £o the biack
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| and the front wounds.

1 have separated the wounds according to body

1 location.

& AL thisx momeni, however, you are aware of £ive
stab wounds to Mr. Frykowski 's back: is that correct?
A p'e 1 W

Q okay.
How many of thape 51 stadb wounds were ¥atal, in

| your opinion, Doctor, in and of themselves?

A ' I would say at least seven.
g In addition to the 51 stab wounds, did you £1ma

the area of the head?
A yes, |
where were imgular, larga. widely-spraad
lace::ations, baara. én the scalp, mainly on the top of the
head. |
There were a total of 13 such lacarations.,
Q Bow deep were these laceratlons?
A Tha depth was actually the thickness of the
entire scalp. 7That wonld be about one guartar of an inch

R You say thickness?

A Thickhess.,

@ I am talking about depth.
A That is the depth.
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Q All xight,
Was' any one of these 13 deep lacerations

fatal in and of themsalves? ,

A I doubt it very much. However, collectively,
it would cause death. :

Q Ths 13 deep lacerations cellectively, in your
apinion, would bave boen fatal?
8 A Yes. | . -
o | Q  Bave you formed any opinion as to the type of |
1 Iinat:l_cumén,t' used to cause these lacerations?

A Yea, 1 hawe,

1
' Q. Weat is that opinion?

i2°]
” A In my opinion. based on the appearance of the
- | wldélw‘sp:éaid, iirragular, in some af:eas somswhat curved
5 | weunds, T would think that the weapon involved would ba
5 | PeavY, but it has to be & i:;lunﬁ. instrument .
“w | N O 8 &
18' B
19
20 ]

& |

% |
2 |

2
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22

Q A beavy, blunt instrument?

A Yes, the surface of the instrument would not
have any sharxp cutbing edge. This was based on the lack
of any ldentifiable cut on the surface of the scalp,
laceration, or the surface of the pcalp and based on the
length of the laceration, I would think the object, the
conkact object that ig involved should have the contagt
surface which should be mére than two inches in length.

Q I show you Béaélé' 8 40 for identification,
Doctor, a8 22 calibexy Longhorn Yevolver -- A A

MR, KANAREK: Your Hohor, miy we approai:ﬁ"ﬁthe bench?

THE COURT: In connection' with this matter?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURY: Very well, ,

(The following proceedings were iuad at the
bench out of the hearing of the jury:)

MR. RANAREX: Youx Honor, it is my position that
there is no foundation at this time, and it is prejudici«l
to use this gun and allow the jury to view it in this
context at this stage of the proceedings because there is
no showing of any relationship between Mr. Manson #nd this
gun, and once you ring the bell you cadnnot unring it.

I object to any use of this gun.

He can bring in a rock; he can bring in a £iat
piece of steel.

The prejudicial value far outweighs the
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8-2 ., | probative value and there is no basis In this record to
ask the doctor for smy expert opiniom.

3 | . I think your Honor agrees with me, before you
4 | ask for an opinion you have to have in the record the

5 foundation for the expert opinion and there is nothing to
P | connect this gun in connection with any -~ ag oppoged to
2 | 4@ny other so-valled imstrtment in the whole wide wide

s | woxld.
9’ MR. BUGLIOSI: May I be heard?
10 | I am .not_:,’ going to dsk him if this gun caused

u | this wound. I will ask him if the butt of this revolver
2 | ecould have caused the wound, is this the type of object,

. 13 I am not going to say, "Did this weapony cituge
@ 14 thig wound?" ’
15 MR. KANAREK: We aig dealing with a lay jury, your

16 Honor. It is improperx.
1 ' Ag Mr. Witkin points out, you cammot ask any
18 such question mmless you have the foundation in the record
19 of the identity of the instrument or whatever he is trying
® 20 to connect up here.

2 | MR. STOVITIZ: Your Honoxr, we represent to the

2 | Couxt, ag counsel well knows, we will be able to put
5 | thig particular gun in the hands of Mr. Manson prior to
2% |  August 8th, 1969,
. - 2% | ‘ We will show that this was the wespon that
2% | was used, not only by Mr. Mangon at the Spabn Ranch but
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by other persons at the Spahn Ranch.

We will also call your Honox's attention to
the way that Mr, Kanarek graphically used this gun in
examination of Linda Kasabian, and displayed this gun to
the jury on mapy many occasions in the past.

We submit the matter, your Honor.

MR, KANAREK: "I:’ha.t wag after we objected on the
grounds of irrelevancy snd the materiality.

He alxeady had L;he' ghan ideni:i%i.e.d by Linda
Kagabian., That was only a defense matter.

THE GOURT; The objection is overruled, Mr. Kenarek,
let's proceed. N B

(The following proceedings were had in open
court in the presence and hearing‘ of the jury:)

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: =T

o] Looking at this revolver, Doctor, People's 40 )
for identification, would the butt, that is the handle of
thig revolver, In your opinion, be able to cause the type

of lacerations you found on Mr. Frykowski® Aﬁ«jf A p :

A May I examine it? h
(2} You may examine it.
MR. KANAREX: I object on the grounds it calls for

a conjecture, your Honox.

THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. KANAREK: May I have a continuing objection on

the grounds of foundation, your Honor, as well as the
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materiality and relevancy.

THE COURT: Continuing as to what?

MR. KANAREK: As to any kind of interrogation using
this gun in these proceedings, your Honor, it is our
position there is an improper foundation for the solicita-
tion of expert opinion or any opinion at all or any use

of the gun.

THE COURT: Very well, you may have a eontinuing
objection.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Homor.

THE WITNESS: In my opinion, which I based from thgf v
appearance of the laceration, that certainly a heavy
instrument, and it being a curved laceration, and there is
no sharp, penetrating type of object involved, this pistol
would most likely create a similar laceration as found on

the scalp of the decedent.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 7 £
Q Did you find any gunshot wounds on Mr.
Prykowski's body?
A Yes.
R How many?
A Two gunshot wounds.

Q The original autopsy report indicated one
gunshot wound?
A Yes. However, the diagram does show a second

gunshot wound documented.
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gunshot wounds to Mr. Frykowski's body, is that correct?

A

Your updated opinion then is there were two

Yes.
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Q In your opinion wera these gunshot wounds
fatal, or non-fatal?

A The gunshot wound in the back penetrating =-
just a moment, please -~
As to the fatality of the gunshot wound, it is
a gunshot wound in the back, more or less the lefy axilla,

© that would be a f£atal wound by itself, a fatal gunshok

wound., _
Q ’l’he othex wound was nQ‘t a fatal wound?
A That im true. sir.
Q Where was that second gunuhot mnnd?
A The second qun,thdt’ wound. ves found on. the
front of the left mid thigh, through and through,
3%’{:. penetrating sﬂparﬂciui,ﬁissuﬁ showing an ahma ‘
wourid and exit wound on the gurface of the sgkin. ’
g Ix it your opinion, then, that Mr, Frykowski
was shot twice, is that coryxect?
A Yex, gir.
Q Wexre any of these two bullets recovered to
your knowledge by the office?
. A Yas, the ullet entersd from the back nore or
lemg the left axilla was found in the mid-portion of the

- body and recoverad by Dr. Hexrera, and placed in the envalgpa

which I also checked bafore he tﬁ:‘;md thizs envelope over to

 a representative of the Los Angeles Police Depaxtment.

Q You werd present when Dr. Herrera recoversd
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that bullet?
A Yes.
ME. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have hers ancther

- snvelope containing a bullet. May the snvelope and the
 bullet Be collectively marked Peopls's naxt in order.

THE COURT: 177 for idsntification.
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you the envelope and

the bhullet contained therain, People's 177 for ldentification
have you sver seen that bullet befora?

A Yes. _
Q Is this the bullet that Dr, Herrara removed

- j‘ - from Mr. Frykowki 's body?

A Yes,
And turped vvar to whom?

~ 1 balievae Sexgeant Lee,
Of the Los Angelaz Police Dspartment?
Of the Log Angeles Police Department.
In youzr mnﬁ:c?

. Yas.

Q I take it 'you are familiay with Dr. Hervers's

A e

> & b O » O

#ignitqre? N
-‘» .Oh, :m.

Q.. You hava saen it ¢ountleas*’bmm .

A That 's right. ,

Q  Looking at thia anva:.bpa t!mt ccntains ‘the
byllat, & you mes Dr. Herrera's gignature on that |

Lk
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| snvelops?

envaelope.

Q
A

.9

¢ gignature, "Gaston Herrera, M.D."

A .
Q

: racovered by your office?

A

vound. There was noe bullet found in the hody.

q

his body?
A
o’
A

and algo lsft fox:gam.

e

A
Q

Q
A

. after the word printed "signed," you see the

~ ¥hat doas the pmunce of thema defsnse wounds
indicate to ynu?

A ‘
| Thosa particular defemn wouhds on Mr. Prykowski.
It ind';ca‘tea to ma that, first of all, at the
time the decedent faced the assallant he knew «- |

vas, his signature is at the boktom of this
Tha front side?

on the front side, yes.

XYes.

¥What about the second bullat, was that

No, sir, it was a through-and-through gunshot
Did Mr. Frykaweki have any defense wounds on
Yes, thers were.

Where were themse defense wounds found?

The defense wounda were found in the right hand
Approximately how many wexe there?

I would say at least seven or alght.

mha preuncn of the defense wounds ~—
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MR. FTTZCERALD: I will ask that be stricken as a
conclusion.

THE COURT: sustained.

2 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, Doctor =~-

THE COURT: That answer will he stricken. The jury

| 11 admonished to disregard it.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Without going specifically

" into Mr. Frykowski 's state of mind at the time the
woundg were inflicted, do you hawe any other opinion as to

the smignificance of these defanse wounds to Mr. Frykowski?
A Yas, I do.
Q What ig that opinion?
A Firgt of all, the decedant was consciops and

Q you say "conscious."
A conscious, and he gat himgelf further damage,

hande,
Q Ara these defense wounds indicative of a
ghrong struggle batween Mr. Frykowski and the assgailant?.
MR. FITZGERALD: ODbjection, that calls for x

, | conclusion.

MR, BUGLIOSI: I don't belfeve so, your Homor.

THE COURT: overrulad_. you may answexr.

THE WIPNESS: Based 6n the numher of gtab wounds
and the severity of the stab wounds, I would say yes.
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Q BY MR. BUGLIQOST: Thank YOUl poctor.
-Now, you way step to the diagram at thiz time

| and ingert the following things on the diagram:

The location of the 51 stab wounds and the 13

- lacerationg and also the ‘two gunshot wounds.

Also identify the organ oxr the part of the body

| that each wound penetrated, and when you come to a fatal
| wound, indicate it aw such.

: | Almo indicate the direction of the thrust of the
1 stab wonnd and the lacerations and the path the two bullets
| £ollowed once they enterad Mr. Frykowski '= body.

A& . Yes, str. Again, for tha purpose of
fdentification, I labelad these stab wounds by numbers.
- At this time there were so many numbers that I

decided it would be best to label it in a geographical
1 ox topographical or oriantation.

8o I labeled one the :Eront portion of the body,
trunks the nutber of stab wournids, 1 to ll.
And in the back I also designated siadb wounds

- 1 to 5.

The right arm, 1 to 3. Left arm stad wounds

In the right hand I labeled it 1 through 5,
and in the left hand 1 through 3, and in the lefi lag L
through 8.

Starting in tha front portion of the trwnk,
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18

wedically speaking, the anterior trunk, sktah wound No. 1

 was located in the center portion nf the upper chest.

It measured 1 inch in skin length, pesnetrated

| deap into the chest cavity, penetrated the left lung

causing massive hem:':rahée which I belieye T have mantioned

. before, thafe,aﬁa & nunbex of fatal stab wounds.

This is one of the fatal stab wounds.
© Sox 1, fatal.
| No. 2 stab wound, stad wound No. 2 is
lecated on the left xide of tha chest, 1l inch in skin
length, penetrating desp into the chest, piercing the left
lung.
This is Ro. 2. It is almo fatal.
stab wound No. 3 is located still on the left
side of the chest in the vicinity of stadb wounds 1 and 2,

stad wound No. 3 is locatad slightly above
the left nipple; it measures 1-1/4 inches in skin length,
and panetrated slightly upwards and penetrated into the
1¢ft chest cavity, which I believe stad wound No. 3 also
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10-1 " 3 Stab wound No. 4 1s located in the vicinity of

. 2 the multiple stab wounds located on the left side of the
3 3! chest.. It measures one inch in length and three inches in
- 4 | - depth, and the directicn is slightly upward, front to
5 back. No. 4. No. 5 is located more or less in the
6 | lateral aspect, the outer side of the left side of the
7| | chest; penetrating into the chest cavity, piercing the left |
8 | lung, which I believe should be classified as a fatal stsb
L 9 | wound.
R | Stab wour’;d No. 6 is located in the lower por-
.1 | tion of the chest, almost at the junction of the abdominal
1 wall, plercing into the abdominal cavity. It measures
1 about one inch in length. |
. 14 , ~ This labeled No. 6. No. 6 is found on the
B | left ;f.atera’.l aspect of the chest.
6 | : The wound,ﬁifaqt penetrated in the left to
1 | - xight direction and penetrated into the spleen.

18 | , The .gtab wound itself measures one and a
‘i T quarter inches in skin length. This i No. 7.
5 20 ‘ 4 No. 8 is below No. 7. It measured only a

21 | half inch in length and a half 1néh in depth. It was not
22 I a fatal stab wound.

2 | No. 9 is found more Iatei:al to the left chest.

_ % | This is 9. |
" 2 | 10 18 found in the left mid-abdomen penetrating |

% | giperficlally into the abdominal wall.
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10'-% | The stab measures one quarter inch in length,
| \ and 1t was superficial. |
o | i Thexe wag & last stab wound in the front portiom!
 of the chest, which is stab wound 11. It was rather
superficial, but it was found on the upper chest, on the
right gide. Not fatal. | _ ,

‘Now, continuing ‘on the wounds to the fromt
" . | Pportion of the trunk, the anterior trumk. I would like
’ | to explain some stab woundd on the back im relation to it.

' 1:' | . ‘Theze were fiye stab wounds on the back.
4 | These, sgain, were labeled 1 through 5.
- ' No. 1 48 found on the right side of the upper
| - ! poxtion of the chest penetrating shout three-quarters of an
. w | inch into the deeper tissue. Xt only messures a half inch
- | in leungth.
1; . No. 2 is located In the vieinity of stab

;| wound No. 1 but is slightly below the location of stab
s | Wound No. 1. It measures, I believe, three-quarters of
o | @n inch In skin length, penetrating into the xight lung.

: n | I would sy this would be a fatal wound.
d ‘zx- Stab wound No. 2 was described.
% No. 3 was found on the left side of the mid-

s | back., It measured one inch in length, penetrating deep
54 into the left chest cavity, plercing the left lung., I
C ] g5 | Wwould consider this 8lso & fatal stab wound.
10a fls. . | ’
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| Stab wound 4 is found slightly to the right
of gtab wound No. 2. It is found on the right aide of
the upper back, penctrating deep into the tissue. The
surface of the stab wound measures three-quarters of an
inch ir length.

The last stab wound, No., 5, is found in the
right lower back just at the uppex poxrtion of the right
buttock. It measures thteeg-quarter.s of an inch in length
and three-quarters of an inch in depth.

| Wow, I will have ta describe this one by one.

The right arm. The right aym shows three
stab wounds, and the right hand hag five stab wounds,

Stab wound No. 1 on the right arm wag found
on the inside of the right upper arm, which was not fatal.

The back of th;e‘right arm shows two stab
wounds, one which is labeled stab wound Na. 2, found in
the right shoulder area; and stab wound No. 3, which {s
found on the back of the right forearm, in the mid portionm.

Now, the right palm of the hand shows five
clearly identifiable cuts, which I corddered to be stab
woundg consistent with & defense type action, @nd we have

' o made such documentation iIn the autopsy xeport.

Now, the léft arm should show 16 stab wounds,
and three stab wounds on the left hand.

The stab wounds on the left arm had about ==
the stab wounds measured one inch throughout. There are
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some three-quarbters of an inch, or some fractional
¢changes, but for the purpose of documentation, for the
51 stab wounds, I think that is good encugh.

Stab wound No. 1 is found in the fromt portion
of the left upper arm near the shoulder, down to stab
wound No. 16 found on the left wrist,

I am simply marking this on the disgram,
People's 176, as No. 1, No. 2, No. 3. Still on the uppexr
arm. No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, shown on the diggram
of the front, the full gize diagram. And No. 8 ig also
shown here.

No. 9 iz found more or less near the elbow.

Nos. 10 thxougﬁ’lﬁ are found in back of the
left arm. | o

2 9y 8s I mentioned, is at the elbow. 10, 11,
12 and 13 were found on the Inside of the left wrist.
13 is here, .Then back.to 14, 15 and 16.
THE GOURT: It is 12:00 o'clock, Mr. Bugliosi.

We will recess for the noon ‘hcwu:: at thisg time.

Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse with
anyone nor form or express any opinion regarding the case
untll it 1is finally submitted to you.

The court will recess until 2:00 p.m.

(Whereupon at 12:00 o'clock p.m. the court

was in recess.)
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